College Development Council AY 2021-22



Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Date: 30/06/2021

Minutes of the meeting of the College Development Council.

The meeting of the College Development Council of Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule was held **on Wednesday 30th June 2021** at 12:30 p.m.

The following members were present: -

| Sr. No. | Name of Member | Particular | Sign |
|---------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|
| 1 | Dr. Ajay Pasari | Chairman | 2/2 |
| 2 | Shri. Rajgopal Bhandari | Secretary | 0 |
| 3 | Shri. Anmol Suryavanshi | Faculty Member | 4 |
| 4 | Mr. Vishal Moyal | Faculty Member | Mahay |
| 5 | Shri Khalid Alfatmi | Faculty Member | W. |
| 6 | Dr. Tushar Shinde | Faculty Member | Dlinde |
| 7 | Shri. Atul Patwari | Non Teaching Member | Harvar |
| 8 | Dr. Sameer Goyal | Local Member Nominated by Society | Signe |
| 9 | Shri. Mohammed Juneduddin | IQAC Co-ordinator | The |
| 10 | Mr. Siddhesh M. Bhamare | Student | Smb Ramos |
| 11 | Ms. Manjusha Kele | Student | Mkele |
| 12 | Dr. Nilesh Salunke | Principal | pattinic |



Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601. Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Sincere apologies of the following members for not attending the meeting:

| Sr. No. | Name of Member | Particular |
|---------|-------------------------|---------------------------|
| 1 | Shri. Ajay Agrawal | Local Member Nominated by |
| 1 | 1 Silii. Ajay Agrawai | Management |
| 2 | Chri Cantach Agravial | Local Member Nominated by |
| | 2 Shri. Santosh Agrawal | Management |
| 3 [| Dr. K. B. Patil | Local Member Nominated by |
| | | Management |

The meeting began with welcome note by Chairman Dr. Ajay Pasari.





Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Item 1: To review of Previous Meeting held on 31.03.2021.

Agenda No. 1 & 2

Review of previous College Development Council and Action Taken Report was taken and satisfactory remarks were given for implementation of all the discussed points.

Item 2: To review Covid safety measures taken by institute.

Agenda No. 3

The continuation of strategies and safety measures implemented to avoid COVID 19 infection to the students, faculties and all other staff members at the campus.

Item 3: To note academic curriculum.

Agenda No. 4

Academic continuation of regular as well as newly admitted students in the A. Y. 2020-21 was a major point of discussion in the meeting. Commencement of Classes in Online as well as Offline mode in a phased manner was discussed. Continuation of regular classes of existing students were also reviewed.

Item 4: Discussion for follow-up of Research Center's proposal submitted at

DBATU Lonere.

Agenda No. 5

Status of Research Center's proposal submitted at DBATU, Lonere was taken and instructions were given to expedite the same at the earliest.

Place: Dhule **Date:** 30/06/2021



Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke (Principal & Member-Secretary)

Principal

SVKM's institute of Technology, Dhule



Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Date: 07/07/2021

- 1. Previous CDC minutes of meeting were approved and ATR was discussed thoroughly and the committee gave satisfactory remark.
- 2. Infrared thermometers were made available to the security staff at the gates of the campus and the institute to make sure that nobody with fever should be allowed to enter the campus.
- 3. As per the instructions received from the committee members regarding starting of regular academic classes in offline mode in a phased manner, all the necessary statutory approvals were taken before commencing of classes in offline mode.
- 4. Follow-up of status of Research centre proposal was taken from the concerned authorities to make its allotment at the earliest.





Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Outward No. SVKM/IOT/Admin/

Date: 24/09/2021

NOTICE

Respected Sir/Madam,

A meeting of the College Development Council of the institute will be held on **Thursday**, 30th September 2021 at 12:30 p.m. through online mode. The Agenda for the meeting is as given below. The link will be shared to you 2 days prior to the meeting along with guest ID's. This is to request you to kindly attend the meeting.

AGENDA

| Item 1: | То | confirm | the | minutes | of | previous | meeting | of | the | College |
|---------|-----|----------|-----|-------------|-----|-----------|-----------|-----|-----|---------|
| | Dev | elopment | Cou | ncil held o | n W | ednesday, | 30th June | 202 | 21. | |

Item 2: To review the Action Taken Report on the suggestions/decisions of the College Development Council in the last meeting held.

Item 3: To review Covid safety measures taken by institute and vaccination status of all staff members as well as students.

Item 4: To review and update existing Moodle and eContent.

Item 5: To review the status of preparation of NBA accreditation.

Item 6: To discuss Alumni Formation of the institute.

Item 7: To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.



Yours faithfully

Dr. Nilesh Salunke (Principal & Member-Secretary)

Principal
SVKM's Institute of Technology, Dhulle

Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway,
Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.
Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Copy to,

| Sr. No. | Name of Member | Particular | Sign |
|------------|-------------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|
| 1 | Dr. Ajay Pasari | Chairman | 1/2 |
| 2 | Shri. Rajgopal Bhandari | Secretary | 0 |
| 3 | Dr. Makrand Shahade | Head of Department | Paris. |
| 4 | Dr. Hitesh Thakare | Faculty Member | Pinkith |
| 5 | Dr. Vishal Moyal | Faculty Member | Jul Jul |
| 6 | Dr. Shrikant Randhavane | Faculty Member | M. |
| 7 | Shri. Anmol Suryavanshi | Faculty Member | \$ |
| 8 | Shri. Atul Patwari | Non Teaching Member | Datua |
| 9 | Shri. Santosh Agrawal | Local Member Nominated by Management | rantash |
| 10 | Shri. Ajay Agrawal | Local Member Nominated by Management | Acry |
| 11 | Dr. K. B. Patil | Local Member Nominated by Management | |
| 12 | Dr. Sameer Goyal | Local Member Nominated by Society | solger |
| 13 | Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari | IQAC Co-ordinator | 185 |
| 14 | Ms. Poonam Patil | Students | Politice |
| 15 | Mr. Hemant Patil | Students | Hemant |
| 16 | Dr. Nilesh Salunke | Principal | Saluntee |



Institute of Technology, Dhule
Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway,
Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601. Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Date: 30/09/2021

Minutes of the meeting of the College Development Council.

The meeting of the College Development Council of Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule was held on Thursday 30th September 2021 at 12:30 p.m.

The following members were present: -

| • | | | |
|------------|-------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|
| Sr. No. | Name of Member | Particular | Sign |
| 1 | Dr. Ajay Pasari | Chairman | A. C. |
| 2 | Shri. Rajgopal Bhandari | Secretary | O |
| 3 | Dr. Makrand Shahade | Head of Department | Gin |
| 4 | Dr. Hitesh Thakare | Faculty Member | Takita San San San San San San San San San Sa |
| 5 | Dr. Vishal Moyal | Faculty Member | Melle |
| 6 | Dr. Shrikant Randhavane | Faculty Member | |
| 7 | Shri. Anmol Suryavanshi | Faculty Member | |
| 8 | Shri. Atul Patwari | Non Teaching Member | Hatwar |
| 9 | Dr. Sameer Goyal | Local Member Nominated by Society | Sugaryor |
| 10 | Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari | IQAC Co-ordinator | be |
| 11 | Ms. Poonam Patil | Students | Pats |
| 12 | Mr. Hemant Patil | Students | Memain |
| 13 | Dr. Nilesh Salunke | Principal | Malunice |



Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601. Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Sincere apologies of the following members for not attending the meeting:

| Sr. No. | Name of Member | Particular |
|-------------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|
| | Cl Ains Amorrol | Local Member Nominated by |
| 1 | 1 Shri. Ajay Agrawal | Management |
| 0 | Clari Cantagle Agreeved | Local Member Nominated by |
| 2 | 2 Shri. Santosh Agrawal | Management |
| 0 | 0 D V D D-4:1 | Local Member Nominated by |
| 3 Dr. K. B. Patil | Management | |

The meeting began with welcome note by Chairman Dr. Ajay Pasari.





Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Item 1: To review of Previous Meeting held on 30.06.2021.

Agenda No. 1 & 2

Review of previous College Development Council and Action Taken Report was taken and satisfactory remarks were given for implementation of all the discussed points.

Item 2: To review Covid safety measures taken by institute and vaccination status of all staff members as well as students.

Agenda No. 3

The committee members reviewed Covid safety measures at the campus and the institute. They also suggested to ensure that, all the staff members as well as students are vaccinated for protection against Covid 19. The committee members asked to follow all the guidelines given by the authorities.

Item 3: To review and update existing Moodle and eContent.

Agenda No. 4

The committee members reviewed and instructed to revise and update the Moodle and eContent through which students can benefit at large. They also wanted us to ensure that all the eContent is up to date as per the industry standards.

Item 4: To review the status of preparation of NBA accreditation.

Agenda No. 5

The committee members discussed about the preparation of NBA accreditation. Status report of preparation of NBA related activities was taken.

- Item 5: To discuss Alumni Formation of the institute.

Agenda No. 6



The committee members discussed about the formation of Alumni association of the institute and directed to do the needful in this regard.

Place: Dhule

Date: 30/09/2021

Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke (Principal & Member-Secretary)

Principal

SVKM's Institute of Technology, Dhule





Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Date: 07/10/2021

- Previous CDC minutes of meeting were approved and ATR was discussed thoroughly and the committee gave satisfactory remark.
- 2. As per the instructions of the committee members regarding Covid safety measures, Safety gears such as automatic sanitizer dispensers were installed at the entrance of the institute building. Infrared thermometers were made available to the security staff at the gates of the campus and the institute to make sure that nobody with fever should be allowed to enter the campus. Additionally, all the Teaching and Non-Teaching staff members were suggested to complete their vaccination for protection against Covid 19 virus. Data of student vaccination was also collected for record purpose.
- 3. As per instructions of the committee members, all the faculty members reviewed, revised and updated their eContent so that the students could get updated knowledge and learning of their subjects/academics.
- 4. As per the committee members' instructions, data collection and all other preparations were started for NBA accreditation process.
- 5. Primary procedures to form Alumni association of the institute were started.





Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Outward No. SVKM/IOT/Admin/

Date: 24/12/2021

NOTICE

Respected Sir/Madam,

A meeting of the College Development Council of the institute will be held on **Friday**, 31st **December 2021 at 12:30 p.m.** through online mode. The Agenda for the meeting is as given below. The link will be shared to you 2 days prior to the meeting along with guest ID's. This is to request you to kindly attend the meeting.

AGENDA

Item 1: To confirm the minutes of previous meeting of the College

Development Council held on Thursday, 30th September 2021.

Item 2: To review the Action Taken Report on the suggestions/decisions of

the College Development Council in the last meeting held.

Item 3: To organize online Faculty Development programs.

Item 4: To review the progress of academic curriculum through online mode.

Item 5: To review the status of University Affiliation and AICTE approval for

A.Y. 2021-22.

Item 6: To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.



Yours faithfully

Dr. Nilesh Salunke (Principal & Member-Secretary)

Principal SVRM's Institute of Technology, Dhute

Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway,
Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.
Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Copy to,

| Sr. No. | Name of Member | Particular | Sign |
|------------|-------------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|
| 1 | Dr. Ajay Pasari | Chairman | igh P |
| 2 | Shri. Rajgopal Bhandari | Secretary | U |
| 3 | Dr. Makrand Shahade | Head of Department | 1471 |
| 4 | Dr. Hitesh Thakare | Faculty Member | + Mint |
| 5 | Dr. Vishal Moyal | Faculty Member | Mild |
| 6 | Dr. Shrikant Randhavane | Faculty Member | |
| 7 | Shri. Anmol Suryavanshi | Faculty Member | ABO |
| 8 | Shri. Atul Patwari | Non Teaching Member | Ratural' |
| 9 | Shri. Santosh Agrawal | Local Member Nominated by Management | nantash |
| 10 | Shri. Ajay Agrawal | Local Member Nominated by Management | frey. |
| 11 | Dr. K. B. Patil | Local Member Nominated by Management | |
| 12 | Dr. Sameer Goyal | Local Member Nominated by Society | segorfal |
| 13 | Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari | IQAC Co-ordinator | 102 |
| 14 | Ms. Poonam Patil | Students | Pati |
| 15 | Mr. Hemant Patil | Students | Memant. |
| 16 | Dr. Nilesh Salunke | Principal | Haluntee |





Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Date: 31/12/2021

Minutes of the meeting of the College Development Council.

The meeting of the College Development Council of Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule was held on Friday 31st December 2021 at 12:30 p.m.

The following members were present: -

| Sr. No. | Name of Member | Particular | 'Sign |
|------------|-------------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|
| 1 | Dr. Ajay Pasari | Chairman | 9/ |
| 2 | Shri. Rajgopal Bhandari | Secretary | U |
| 3 | Dr. Makrand Shahade | Head of Department | A 140 |
| 4 | Dr. Hitesh Thakare | Faculty Member | + Hilling |
| 5 | Dr. Vishal Moyal | Faculty Member | Weller |
| 6 | Dr. Shrikant Randhavane | Faculty Member | <u>A</u> |
| 7 | Shri. Anmol Suryavanshi | Faculty Member | \$ |
| 8 | Shri. Atul Patwari | Non Teaching Member | Spatrai |
| 9 | Dr. Sameer Goyal | Local Member Nominated by Society | Selpyed |
| 10 | Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari | IQAC Co-ordinator | 1002 |
| 11 | Ms. Poonam Patil | Students | Ratio |
| 12 | Mr. Hemant Patil | Students | Hemant |
| 13 | Dr. Nilesh Salunke | Principal | Hallinger |



Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway,
Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.
Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Sincere apologies of the following members for not attending the meeting:

| Sr. No. | Name of Member Particular | |
|-------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|
| 1 | Chai Aior Agrayyal | Local Member Nominated by |
| 1 | Shri. Ajay Agrawal | Management |
| 0 | Olari Cantach Agrayyal | Local Member Nominated by |
| 2 | 2 Shri. Santosh Agrawal | Management |
| 0 | D K D D-41 | Local Member Nominated by |
| 3 Dr. K. B. Patil | Management | |

The meeting began with welcome note by Chairman Dr. Ajay Pasari.





Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Item 1: To review of Previous Meeting held on 30.09.2021.

Agenda No. 1 & 2

Review of previous College Development Council and Action Taken Report was taken and satisfactory remarks were given for implementation of all the discussed points.

Item 2: To organize online Faculty Development programs.

Agenda No. 3

Extra-curricular development of faculty members is the need of the hour. Apart from regular academics they also need some extra updations of things going around. Therefore, the committee members instructed to organize and conduct online faculty development programs which will bring up the knowledge base of the faculties.

Item 3: To review the progress of academic curriculum through online mode.

Agenda No. 4

The committee members reviewed the progress of academic curriculum through online mode, they also reviewed and instructed to update Moodle through which they can benefit at large.

Item 4: To review the status of university Affiliation and AICTE approval for A.Y. 2021-22.

Agenda No. 5

The committee members discussed about the University Affiliation and AICTE approval for the A.Y. 2021-2022 and the status of the work in progress was reviewed.

Place: Dhule

Date: 31/12/2021



Paluplee

Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke (Principal & Member-Secretary)

Principal

SVKM's Institute of Technology, Dhule



Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Date: 07/01/2022

- 1. Previous CDC minutes of meeting were approved and ATR was discussed thoroughly and the committee gave satisfactory remark.
- 2. Many faculty development programs from online platforms such as IITBombayX, NPTEL, etc. were scheduled for faculty members.
- 3. As per the committee members' instructions, members of all the faculty reviewed, revised and updated their eContent so that the students could get updated knowledge and learning of their subjects/academics.
- 4. AICTE extension approval and DBATU University Affiliation is received for the A.Y. 2021-2022.





Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Outward No. SVKM/IOT/Admin/

Date: 24/03/2022

NOTICE

Respected Sir/Madam,

A meeting of the College Development Council of the institute will be held on **Thursday**, 31st March 2022 at 12:30 p.m. at Board Room of the Institute. The Agenda for the meeting is as given below. This is to request you to kindly attend the meeting.

AGENDA

Item 1: To confirm the minutes of previous meeting of the College

Development Council held on Friday, 31st December 2021.

Item 2: To review the Action Taken Report on the suggestions/decisions of

the College Development Council in the last meeting held.

Item 3: Review of construction of institute and further planning.

Item 4: Review of upcoming faculty and other recruitments.

Item 5: To note the requirements of equipment and books for the year

2022-23.

Item 6: Completion of Financial Year 2021-22.

Item 7: To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.



Yours faithfully

Dr. Nilesh Salunke (Principal & Member-Secretary)

Principal SVKN's Institute of Technology, Dhuke



Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Copy to,

| Sr. No. | Name of Member | Particular | Sign |
|------------|-------------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|
| 1 | Dr. Ajay Pasari | Chairman | 97/1 |
| 2 | Shri. Rajgopal Bhandari | Secretary | U |
| 3 | Dr. Makrand Shahade | Head of Department | 3.11 |
| 4 | Dr. Hitesh Thakare | Faculty Member | Lider |
| 5 | Dr. Vishal Moyal | Faculty Member | Madal |
| 6 | Dr. Shrikant Randhavane | Faculty Member | Al. |
| 7 | Shri. Anmol Suryavanshi | Faculty Member | 100 |
| 8 | Shri. Atul Patwari | Non Teaching Member | Datwar. |
| 9 | Shri. Santosh Agrawal | Local Member Nominated by Management | nantash |
| 10 | Shri. Ajay Agrawal | Local Member Nominated by Management | Acup. |
| 11 | Dr. K. B. Patil | Local Member Nominated by Management | |
| 12 | Dr. Sameer Goyal | Local Member Nominated by Society | Sulgaryo |
| 13 | Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari | IQAC Co-ordinator | be |
| 14 | Ms. Poonam Patil | Students | Rati |
| 15 | Mr. Hemant Patil | Students | Hemant. |
| 16 | Dr. Nilesh Salunke | Principal | Saluntee |





Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Date: 31/03/2022

Minutes of the meeting of the College Development Council.

The meeting of the College Development Council of Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule was held **on Thursday 31st March 2022 at 12:30 p.m.**

The following members were present: -

| Sr. No. | Name of Member | Particular | Sign |
|------------|-------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|
| 1 | Dr. Ajay Pasari | Chairman | 97 |
| 2 | Shri. Rajgopal Bhandari | Secretary | U |
| 3 | Dr. Makrand Shahade | Head of Department | Mis |
| 4 | Dr. Hitesh Thakare | Faculty Member | - Julius |
| 5 | Dr. Vishal Moyal | Faculty Member | and |
| 6 | Dr. Shrikant Randhavane | Faculty Member | A. |
| 7 | Shri. Anmol Suryavanshi | Faculty Member | |
| 8 | Shri. Atul Patwari | Non Teaching Member | Ratura |
| 9 | Dr. Sameer Goyal | Local Member Nominated by Society | - Inlyeyu |
| 10 | Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari | IQAC Co-ordinator | 102 |
| 11 | Ms. Poonam Patil | Students | Patri |
| 12 | Mr. Hemant Patil | Students | Heman |
| 13 | Dr. Nilesh Salunke | Principal | Haluntee |





Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Sincere apologies of the following members for not attending the meeting:

| Sr. No. | To. Name of Member Particular | |
|-----------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------------|
| a Cl. : Airra Armanal | | Local Member Nominated by |
| 1 | 1 Shri. Ajay Agrawal | Management |
| 0 | 2 Shri. Santosh Agrawal | Local Member Nominated by |
| 2 | | Management |
| 0 D K D D-4:1 | D. V. D. Dotil | Local Member Nominated by |
| 3 | Dr. K. B. Patil | Management |

The meeting began with welcome note by Chairman Dr. Ajay Pasari.





Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Item 1: To review of Previous Meeting held on 31.12.2021.

Agenda No. 1 & 2

Review of previous College Development Council and Action Taken Report was taken and satisfactory remarks were given for implementation of all the discussed points.

Item 2: Review of construction of institute and further planning.

Agenda No. 3

Discussion on current infrastructure available and infrastructure required is made. The Project team was instructed to complete the project work within stipulated time.

Item 3: Review of upcoming faculty and other recruitments.

Agenda No. 4

The committee members discussed and reviewed the work in progress such as advertisement in newspapers and interview schedules of the upcoming recruitments.

Item 4: To note the requirements of equipment and books for the year

2022-23.

Agenda No. 5

Requirements of equipment & books for the IInd year onwards were discussed & finalized.

Item 5: Completion of Financial Year 2021-22.

Agenda No. 6

Council discussed on the statement of accounts for the Financial year 2021-22 presented by the Financial committee of the college.

Place: Dhule

Date: 31/03/2022



Paluntee

Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke (Principal & Member-Secretary) Principal

SVKM's Institute of Technology, Dhule



Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Date: 07/04/2022

- 1. Previous CDC minutes of meeting were approved and ATR was discussed thoroughly and the committee gave satisfactory remark.
- 2. Project status report submitted by project team was reviewed. Current infrastructure available and further requirements were made. Necessary steps were taken in this regard.
- 3. Preparations were started for the upcoming interviews for Faculty positions.
 Online applications were collected and saved for sending to Mumbai Office.
- 4. Approved final budget in the CDC regarding requirements of books and equipment for the IInd year onwards was forwarded to the Governing Board.
- 5. Council members approved the statement of accounts for the Financial year 2021-22 presented by the Financial committee of the college.

